From: Chambers - Hatcher VP

Sent: Monday, 22 October 2018 2:28 PM

To: 'Vasuki Paul'

Cc: Michael Nguyen; Stephen Crawford; Rebecca Sostarko (rebecca@masterbuilders.com.au);
Melissa Adler (m.adler@hia.com.au); Louise.Hogg@ablawyers.com.au; Stuart Maxwell; Shaun
Schmitke; Ashvini@etuaustralia.org.au

Subject: RE: AM2016/23 — 4 yearly review of modern awards —Construction Awards

Dear Ms Paul,

| refer to your email below and confirm that the Vice President grants your extension of time
request. The Ai Group’s submissions are now due at 5.00pm on 5 November 2018.

Kind regards,

Ammy Lewis
Associate to Vice President Hatcher

From: Vasuki Paul [mailto:Vasuki.Paul@aigroup.com.au]

Sent: Friday, 19 October 2018 4:22 PM

To: Chambers - Hatcher VP

Cc: Michael Nguyen; Stephen Crawford; Rebecca Sostarko (rebecca@masterbuilders.com.au);
Melissa Adler (m.adler@hia.com.au); Louise.Hogg@ablawyers.com.au; Stuart Maxwell; Shaun
Schmitke; Ashvini@etuaustralia.org.au

Subject: AM2016/23 — 4 yearly review of modern awards —Construction Awards

Dear Associate to Vice President Hatcher,

| refer to the Full Bench Decision in 4 yearly review of modern awards — Construction
Awards [2018] FWCFB 6019.

| respectfully request an extension of time in order to file our submission. | note the date
granted to the CFMMEU and the AMWU and would seek the extension to 5 November
2018.

Mr Crawford in his recent email has proposed a conference to be convened prior to the 5"
November. We suggest, instead, an opportunity for the parties to have the right to file reply
submissions by the 26™ November 2018. This would enable the parties to address issues
raised in submissions. This may avoid the necessity of having a conference to be convened
and would not preclude the parties organising an appropriate time to have discussions
themselves.

If there any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours sincerely

Vasuki Paul
National Manager — Construction
L Utilities and Mining
‘ Level 2, 441 St Kilda Road, Melbourne,
3004
GROUP T: 03 98670244
M: 0407654090
E: vasuki.paul@aigroup.com.au
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